
From: Mark Dicker
To: Elle Donnelley
Subject: RE: Cadia East Gold/Copper Project Modification (PA 06_0295 mod 6) - Exhibition
Date: Friday, 17 April 2015 3:37:02 PM

Dear Elle,
 
Blayney Shire Council refers to Cadia East Gold/Copper Project Modification (PA 06_0295 mod 6)
– Exhibition detailed in your email below.
 
Based on the information in contained within the EA and phone conversation had today with Mr
Andrew Wannan (Approval Manager, Cadia Valley Operations) which confirmed all additional
heavy vehicle truck movements are internal to the site Blayney Shire Council can advise it will
not be making a submission regarding the proposed modification.
 
Should you require anything further please don’t hesitate to contact me on 0263689602.
 
Kind Regards,
 
Mark Dicker
Director Planning & Environmental Services
02 6368 2104

 

From: Elle Donnelley [mailto:Elle.Donnelley@planning.nsw.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2015 10:32 AM
To: council@orange.nsw.gov.au; council@cabonne.nsw.gov.au; council
Cc: DWaddell@orange.nsw.gov.au; Heather.Nicholls@cabonne.nsw.gov.au; Mark Dicker
Subject: Cadia East Gold/Copper Project Modification (PA 06_0295 mod 6) - Exhibition
 

Does this message need to be registered in the corporate recordkeeping system ?

 

 

 

Good morning
 
Cadia Holdings Pty Limited has submitted an application to modify its project approval for the
Cadia East Gold/Copper Project.
 

mailto:MDicker@blayney.nsw.gov.au
mailto:elle.donnelley@planning.nsw.gov.au
http://www.blayney.nsw.gov.au/home/home


The proposed modification involves increasing the approved ore processing rate at the mine
from 27 million tonnes a year to 32 million tonnes a year.
This would be achieved by upgrading and/or constructing additional crushing, grinding and
flotation facilities, and increasing the capacity of product trains. A temporary mobile crusher
would be installed during construction of these facilitates, and temporary trucking would be
used until conveyors are installed.
There would be no change to the approved disturbance footprint, or the approved mining
methods.
 
The modification application and Environmental Assessment (EA) will be on public exhibition
from Thursday 16 April 2015 until Friday 1 May 2015. These documents may be viewed on the
Department’s website at the commencement of the exhibition period
(http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/page/on-exhibition/). I have also arranged for the
proponent to send you hard copies of the EA.
 
It would greatly appreciated if you could make a copy of the EA available for inspection at your
office during the exhibition period. I also invite you to make a submission on the modification,
including any recommended conditions, by 1 May 2015.
 
Kind regards,
 
Elle
 
Elle Donnelley
Planner
Mining Projects
Department of Planning & Environment
GPO Box 39 |  Sydney NSW 2001 
T 02 9228 6340  E elle.donnelley@planning.nsw.gov.au
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This message is intended for addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are
not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the
views of Blayney Shire Council unless otherwise stated. The Council does not warrant that this
message is free from viruses or any other defect or error.

For the purposes of the Copyright Act, the permission of the holder of copyright, in this
communication may be taken to have been granted unless stated otherwise, for the copying of
forwarding of this message, as long as both the content of this communication and the purpose for
which it is copied or forwarded are work related.

This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by
NetIQ MailMarshal


